
Lisa Cooper 

From: Lisa Cooper 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 30, 2014 11:32 AM 
'michele@militanalaw.com' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Public records request for complaints filed against Kings Chapel Utility 
King's Chapel- Public Records Request. pdf 

From: Lisa Cooper 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 11:27 AM 
Cc: Jean A. Stone; Sharla Dillon 
Subject: Public records request for complaints filed against Kings Chapel Utility 

Dear Mr. Militana, 

In response to your request dated October 21, 2014, we have researched our records of utility complaints filed by 
consumers to determine 
if any complaints were filed against Kings Chapel Utility since it obtained its CCN in 2004. 

Our review has found there were no complaints filed against Kings Chapel Utility during this time period. 

The request and response will be filed in Docket No. 14-00007. If you have any further requests or need any additional 
information, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Lisa Cooper, Chief 
Consumer Services Division 
Andrew Jackson Building 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
lisa.cooper@tn.gov 
615.770.6868 

cc: Docket 14-00007 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies on your system and notify the 
sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its 
content to any other person. 
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(615) 214-8540 
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Lisa Cooper 

AN ASSOCIATION OF ATTO.RNEYS 
109 HoUday Court, Suite B-5 

FrankUn, TN 37067 
Pllone (615) 595-1515 .. Facsimik (800) 895-3139 

Miami Offlu._: 
8801 BISctfYlle BlwL 
Miami, FL 33138 
(305) 758-6691 

October 21, 2014 

Chief - Consumer Services Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
502 Deadrick Street 
4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 

TllollUIS Boylan 
(615) 815-5331 

Michm McGill 
(615) 948-9005 

RECEIVED 
CONSUMER SERVICES OIVIS40N 

OCT 2 7 2014 

TN REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

RE: Public records request for complaints filed against Kings Chapel Utility 

Dear Ms. Cooper, 

Pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann.§ 10-7-101, et seq., we.are hereby requesting a copy of all the complaints 
filed by· consumers against Kings Chapel Utility since it obtained its CCN in 2004. 

If there are any fees for copying or sending these documents, please let me know the charge and the 
payment method prior to processing this request so that I can make payment arrangements. 

If available and convenient for you, we prefer electronic copies emailed to michele@militanalaw.com. 
Any documents that need mailing may be sent to the following address: 

Richard Militana 
109 Holiday Court. Suite B-5 
Franklin, TN 37067 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me at 615-595-1525. Thank 
you again for processing this request. 

Sincerely, 

RICHARD MlLITANA, ESQ. 


